From: PERS-Employer Info Services

To: PERS Employers
Date: 11/2/2007 2:08 PM
Subject: PERS: Employer monthly update.

Dear PERS Employers,
Here is an employer update for recent PERS events:

1) The Payment Categories spreadsheet has been updated with 2008 compensation limits. The
updated compensation limits are found on Pg.3 of the Payment Categories spreadsheet, Payment Type:
"Salary Limit". The Payment Categories spreadsheet can be found on the PERS Employer website,
www.oregon.gov/pers/emp/index.shtml , through the "Employer Tools" link in the navigation area.

2) OARs: OARs covering the administrative review and appeals processes and invoicing for delinquent
employee contributions are expected to be adopted 18 Jan 08. OARs covering the eligibility rules
reviewed the Spring '07 and Fall '07 Employer Outreach presentations are expected to be adopted 16 Nov
07.

Information on the status of OAR rulemaking, and directions for making comments on any rules in the
rulemaking process, can be found on the PERS employer website. Click on "About Us" in the navigation
bar, then the appropriate link under the "Administrative Rules" heading on the lower part of the "About
Us" page.

3) Upcoming holidays:

Monday, 12 Nov 07. PERS will observe Veteran's Day. Staff will not be present on Monday, and no EDX
batch processing will be done Monday evening.

Thursday, 22 Nov 07 and Friday, 23 Nov 07. PERS will observe Thanksgiving. Staff will not be present
either Thursday or Friday, 22/23 Nov 07, and no EDX batch processing will be done Thursday or Friday
evening.

The 2007 PERS holiday (office closures) schedule can be found on the PERS employer website by clicking
on the "General Information” link in the navigation area.

Best regards,

PERS Employer OCE Team

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, PERS will provide this document in an
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